

S. J. McKee Archives



Basswood OddFellows fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4850

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 5-2000 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1910-1954 |
| Devoiced Description | 10 |
| Physical Description: | 12 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The OddFellows has a long international history as a mutual assistance society for men. OddFellow Lodges were open to white males over the age of 21, who were in good health and possessed good moral character. Upon joining an OddFellow's Lodge, a member received social and financial benefits. The Constitution of the Subordinate Lodges in Manitoba, 1899, notes that OddFellows Lodges were obliged to teach the importance of fraternity. Under the organization's constitution, lodge members assumed five obligations: to visit the sick, to relieve the distressed, to bury the dead, to educate the orphan, and to aid the widow. The Progress Lodge of the Basswood OddFellows was created in 1910; it continued as a group until early 1955, when it amalgamated with the Minnedosa OddFellows. The Progress Lodge of the Basswood OddFellows included men of many different occupations and social classes including, farmers, merchants, ministers, teachers, agents, carpenters, grain buyers, clerks, and laborers.

Custodial History:

The records of the Basswood Oddfellows Lodge were in the possession of Donald McNabb, who for many years was an active member of the Minnedosa Oddfellows. He donated the records to the McKee Archives in June 2000.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of five books. The first book is a membership list from 1910-1948. The list includes the members' names and occupations, the date that they joined the lodge, and their status within the hierarchy of the lodge. The other four books consist of minutes for the years 1910-16, 1916-25, 1935-44, and 1945-54.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202644 |
|-------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | Basswood OddFellows |
| | Progress Lodge |
| | Basswood |
| | Manitoba |
| | International Order of OddFellows |
| | Minnedosa |
| | fraternal associations |
| | mutual aid societies |
| Storage Location: | 2000 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2000 accessions |
| Related Material: | The Minnedosa $OddFellows$ fonds is also located in the McKee Archives. |



Brandon Cinema Club fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4798

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 9-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1952-1956 |
| Physical Description: | 1 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Cinema Club of Brandon was formally created in May 1954, and operated for two and one-half years before dissolving due to lack of interest. The club was formed for the purpose of providing private screenings, on a non-profit basis, of films that normally would not have been exhibited in commercial theatres in Brandon. Films had to be assessed by the club membership as outstanding in quality. During its existence, the club sponsored the screening of two to three movies every second Sunday.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes a minute book that contains a record of each meeting held by the Brandon Cinema Club and a list of the elected executives. It also includes a file of newspaper clippings from the Brandon Sun about the Cinema Club.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202661 |
|-------------------|-------------------|
| Subject Access: | R.A. Clement |
| | Steffan Kossak |
| | Beryl Burtnick |
| | Walter Richardson |
| | Brandon |
| | Manitoba |
| | associations |
| | film |
| | recreation |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4832

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 12-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1955-1959 |

Physical Description: 2 cm History / Biographical:

It appears that the Neepawa Business and Profession of Women's Club was established in 1955. The president of the club in 1955, was Nora Day. The objectives of the club were to enhance the status of professional and business women and to promote contact between women in business and the professions. The club had seven committees, including: the United Nations, Newsletter, Emblem, Social, Programme, Publicity, and Membership Committees. The Neepawa Club attended provincial conferences of the Business and Professional Women's Clubs and observed Business Women's Week. The club also hosted conferences,as well as local luncheons and picnics.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of one scrapbook made by the club, which covers the years 1955-1959. The scrapbook includes newspaper clippings, programs, invitations, and lists of club officers from around the province. The scrapbook also includes the bylaws of the Neepawa Club. Many of the newspaper clippings relate to the status of women in Canada and around the world.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202586 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Effie Macdonald |
| | Mary Macdonald |
| | Louise Card |
| | Nora Day |
| | Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Manitoba Business and Professional Women's Clubs |
| | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Flin Flon Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Portage Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Selkirk Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | St. James Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Winnipeg Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | International Peace Gardens |
| | women's clubs |
| | status of women |
| | scrapbooks |
| | newspaper clippings |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| Related Material: | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002); Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002); Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam |
| | Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006). |

Keystone Centre development and construction fonds



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4854

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 22-1998 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1957-1974; predominant 1970-1974 |
| Physical Description: | 36 cm |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The idea of the Keystone Centre was first mentioned in 1958, at a meeting of the board of directors of the Manitoba Winter Fair. The Manitoba Winter Fair wanted a new facility because the old Wheat City Arena had a leaking roof and a deteriorating west wall. The old facility also had limited space and the Winter Fair felt it needed more space for expansion. The Provincial Exhibition of Manitoba also had problems with their facilities, such as old barns and poor display areas. The idea of the Keystone Centre was put on hold until 1969, when the boards of the Provincial Exhibition and the Manitoba Winter Fair joined together as the Provincial Exhibition Association of Manitoba and the Wheat City Arena was sold and demolished. The original estimate for the cost of the Keystone Centre facilities was \$4.5 million and funding would be proportioned so that the federal and provincial governments would each put in one-third of the money, with the rest coming from local donations. The financial campaign for the Keystone Centre began in 1970, and construction began in November 1970. The grand opening of the Centre was in March 1973, and coincided with the Royal Manitoba Winter Fair of that year.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1998. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains many folders full of correspondence, financial statements, meeting minutes and other documents relating to the development and construction of the Keystone Centre from 1970-1974, including those from the Keystone Executive Committee, as well as the Building Committee. Fonds also contains one folder that pertains to the Brandon Area Agricultural Development Survey from 1959. This folder contains the names and locations of all farmers in the Brandon area in 1959. The Brandon Area Agricultural Development Survey was created in 1959, in order to make farming in the Brandon area more profitable. The survey was aided by Doane Agricultural Service from St. Louis, Missouri, who had success creating agricultural development programs in the United States. Fonds also contains folders from the Provincial Exhibition with correspondence, pamphlets, estimates, and studies from the 1960's. There is also one folder belonging to the Manitoba Winter Fair, which contains correspondence and financial statements relating to the Wheat City Arena. Fonds also contains information pertaining to the proposals made in the 1960's, for the building of the Keystone Centre, as well as one folder about the Keystone campaign from 1970-73. There is also one folder about the opening of the Keystone Centre, which contains newspaper clippings and guest lists. Finally, the fonds contains information about a court case involving Albert Bobyk and Robert Stewart. Stewart was the project manager for the Building Committee and Bobyk worked on the Keystone Center. The fonds includes a report about the trial of the two men who were charged with fraud involving their work on the Keystone Centre.

Notes:

CAIN No. 202608

| Subject Access: | Ray Forbes |
|-------------------|--|
| | Fred McGuinness |
| | Brandon Area Agricultural Development Survey |
| | Doane Agricultural Service Inc |
| | Agricultural & Homemaking School of Brandon |
| | Royal Manitoba Winter Fair |
| | Provincial Exhibition of Manitoba |
| | South-Western District Agricultural Society |
| | 4-H |
| | Manitoba Department of Agriculture |
| | City of Brandon |
| | Keystone Committee |
| | Keystone Building Committee |
| | agriculture |
| | architecture |
| | exhibitions |
| | swine farming |
| | sheep farming |
| | cereal grain farming |
| | rural life |
| | winter fairs |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |
| | |



Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions 4811

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 11-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1953-1965 |
| Physical Description: | 10 cm |
| | |

History /

Biographical:

The Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club was organized on May 14, 1959. The group received its charter on September 15, 1959 at a ceremony that included guests from Minnedosa, Neepawa, Dauphin, Brandon, and Portage La Prairie. The first president of the club was Mrs. Julie Johnson. In September 1959 the club had 15 members. The Minnedosa Club became the thirteenth Business and Professional Women's Club chartered in Manitoba. The purpose of the club was to train and educate women in business and the professions and to promote women's participation in local, provincial, and national affairs. The club included many committees such as the Public Relations, Membership, Survey and Archives, Programme and Projects, Social and Courtesy, International Affairs, Budget and Finance, Federation Promotion, Personal Development, Public Affairs, and Resolutions, Legislation and Employment Committees. The Minnedosa Club held exhibitions, hosted guest speakers, observed Business Women's Week, and held workshops for all of the Business and Professional Women's Clubs in Manitoba on a few occasions. Over the years the club made many donations to the Minnedosa Museum, the Minnedosa Centennial Committee, and charities such as UNICEF, Ramallah Fund, Children's Aid, and United Way. The Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club was very concerned with the status of women in Canada and around the world. The Minnedosa Club disbanded in May 1980. After the disbanding of the club, the women who were involved in the club formed the Just For Fun Club.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds is comprised mainly of four scrapbooks, which run from 1959-1979, 1959-1963, 1959-1964, and 1977-1979. The scrapbooks contain photos, newspaper clippings, Christmas cards, correspondence and programs. The clippings relate to Business and Professional Women's Clubs from around Manitoba, while focusing on the Minnedosa Club. Many of the clippings also focus on the status of women in Canada and the rest of the world.

Fonds also contains financial records and minutes from the years 1959-1980. There is also a copy of the club's bylaws, as well as monthly membership reports from 1976-1980. The fonds also includes a brief typed history of the Minnedosa Club, as well as other loose newspaper clippings, programs, songbooks, and correspondence. Finally, there are three guestbooks included in the collection. The first runs from 1959-1978. The second guestbook is from the Art and Ceramic Display and Tea, held on May 27, 1972. The third guestbook is from the Art and Ceramic Dispay and Tea, held on May 29, 1976.

Notes: CAIN No. 202581

| Subject Access: | Julie Johnson |
|-------------------|--|
| | Louise Card |
| | Effie Macdonald |
| | Mary Macdonald |
| | Marion McCormick |
| | Gladys Thompson |
| | Town of Minnedosa |
| | Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs |
| | Manitoba Provincial Organization of Business and Professional Women's Clubs |
| | Flin Flon Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Dauphin Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club |
| | International Peace Gardens |
| | women's clubs |
| | women's issues |
| | status of women |
| | scrapbooks |
| | newspaper clippings |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| Related Material: | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002); Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002); Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006). |



Brandon Assisted Passage Association fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4833

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 11-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1911-1917 |
| Physical Description: | 3 cm textual records 1 minute book |

History /

Biographical:

The Brandon Assisted Passages Association was created in 1911, for the purpose of providing loans to "english speaking artisans" [sic] who wished to immigrate to Canada and work in Brandon, MB. In 1913, the Association was renamed the Brandon Imperial Home Reunion Association. The Association continued to operate and provided passage assistance in the form of loans to many immigrants until loan defaults mounted during World War I. After 1917, no further loans were given.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 1997. Its custodial history prior to this is unknown, but it was at one time in the posession of a H.R. Hoffman, and well as Richardson & Bishop Ltd. in Brandon.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of a minute book and a single page letter. The minute book is a record of every meeting of the B.A.P.A./B.I.H.R.A. and includes the names of the board members, the names of the applicants (in some cases their addresses), and the amounts loaned. In some instances, the fonds provides a documentary record of loan repayment.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202578 |
|-------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | Mr. Murhead |
| | Mr. F. Wells |
| | Mr. Killery |
| | Mr. D. Christie |
| | Brandon Imperial Home Reunion Association |
| | Immigration |
| | Imperialism |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



Manitoba Genealogical Society fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4814

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 9-1998 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| | |
| Date Range: | c.1880 to c.1980 |
| Date Range: Physical Description: | c.1880 to c.1980 |

History /

Biographical:

The Southwest Branch of the Manitoba Genealogical Society was established in 1978. The Branch was formed following a meeting with members of the Manitoba Genealogical Association formed in 1977. The organization was created to assist individuals interested in doing genealogical research through the provision of genealogical data and archival resources. Since its creation the Southwest Branch has also issued a newletter and published a series of cenusus summaries based on the 1901 Canadian census.

Custodial History:

These records were donated to the McKee archives in 1990 by J.D. Wall on behalf of the Southwest Branch of the Manitoba Genealogical Society.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes transcripts of the records transcribed from cemetery headstones located in cemeteries throughout southwestern Manitoba. Each transcript includes details about the cemetery records and all details including names, dates, and inscriptions from each headstone. The collection includes a "Cemetery Transcript List" detailing those cemeteries for which transcripts exist. Transcripts include those for the following cemeteries: Alexander, Birdtail Sioux Indian Reserve, Blenheim Church, Glencoe, Boissevain, Brandon, Brandon Hills Church Cemetery, Brookdale, Carberry District, Coultervale, Elgin, Elkhorn, Humesville, Lauder, Kerfoot (Gregg Cemetery), Icelandic Gravesite (Tilston), History of Kingsley Cemetery near Somerset, Madford Cemetery, Roseville Anglican Church Cemetery, St. Savior's Anglican Church, St. George's Anglican Church, Rounthwaite, Souris (Glenwood Cemetery), Skalholt, Wellwood, Woodville (Lund, Kola, Bennett, Two Creeks), Patterson (near Nesbitt), Sparling (near Justice), Tilston (near Sinclair), Royal Canadian Air Force Memorial (20 miles north of Rivers).

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202662 |
|-------------------|------------------|
| Subject Access: | cemetary records |
| | Genealogy |
| | Brandon |
| | Manitoba |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |



Minnedosa Odd Fellows fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4836

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 4-2000 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1884-1991 |
| Physical Description: | 60 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Odd Fellow Lodge in Minnedosa was created in 1884. Membership was open to white males over the age of 21, who were in good health and had good moral character. The organization was established as a mutual friendly association to provide social and financial support to its members. According to its Constitution, OddFellow members have five duties: to visit the sick, to relieve the distressed, to bury the dead, to educate the orphan, and to aid the widow. The organization existed until 1991.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2000. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of minutes from Minnedosa Odd Fellow meetings from 1884-1991. There is also one book kept by the Sick Committee from 1924-1949, in which the committee kept track of sickness and injuries among members and what each sick or injured man received in wages lost from the lodge. The fonds also includes a roll call book from 1884-1920. There is also a member and visitor register for the years 1972-1980, and an envelope of approximately 40 completed application forms from the 1940's and 1950's. Finally, the fonds includes a minute book of the Patriarch Militant IOOF of Brandon, Manitoba, which covers the years 1909 to 1922.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202635 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Minnedosa OddFellows |
| | Minnedosa |
| | Manitoba |
| | Patriarch Militant IOOF |
| | Brandon |
| | fraternal organizations |
| | mutual aid societies |
| Storage Location: | 2000 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2000 accessions |
| Related Material: | The Basswood Odd Fellows Collection is also located in the McKee Archives. |



Martin Kavanagh fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4812

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 10-2004 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| GNID. | lexiual records |
| Date Range: | 1971-1987 |
| | 1971-1987 |

History /

Biographical:

Martin Kavanagh was born in Wicklow, Ireland in 1895. He was educated in Wexford, Dublin and London. Following his arrival in Canada in 1923, Kavanagh was employed as the Principal of Treherene High School. In 1929, he joined the staff of Brandon Collegiate Institute. He taugh Latin and Geography at the Collegiate until 1963. In 1946, Kavanagh published The Assiniboine Basin: A Study of Discovery, Exploration and settlenment. In 1963, he published La verendrye - His Life and Times. Martin Kavanagh died in 1987.

Custodial History:

Fonds remained in the possession of Kevin Kavanagh and James Wall following Martin Kavanagh's death. Wall donated his portion of the fonds to the McKee Archives in November 2004. Kevin Kavanagh donated his portion of the fonds in December 2004.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains an unpublished autobiography written by Martin Kavanagh and several draft narratives for a slide presenation based on Kavanagh's biography of La Verendrye. Fonds also contains one file of business correspondence c. 1971.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202577 |
|-------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | Martin Kavanagh |
| | La Verendrye |
| | Manitoba |
| | Brandon |
| | New France |
| | settlement |
| | exploration |
| | biography |
| Storage Location: | 2004 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2004 accessions |
| Related Material: | Martin Kavanagh is listed in the Westman Oral History collection (35- 1998). |



Brandon Council of Women fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4823

| RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|---|
| Collection |
| 34-1998 |
| multiple media |
| 1952-1973 |
| 66 cm textual records; 6 photographs |
| |

History /

Biographical:

The Brandon Council of Women (BCW) was active between 1895 and 1927, when it disbanded. Principally through the efforts of Mrs. Kaye Rowe of Brandon, the BCW was officially restablished in 1952. The Brandon Council of Women remained active until c. 1973. It brought together fifty-two women's organizations in Brandon, representing 2600 women.

Custodial History:

The Brandon Council of Women fonds was transferred to the McKee Archives during the 1970s. It was accessioned in 1998.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of papers and photographs of the International Council of Women (ICW), the National Council of Women of Canada (NCWC), the Manitoba Council of Women (MCW), and the Brandon Council of Women (BCW). The ICW papers include meeting minutes. The NCWC papers include meeting minutes, resolution lists, pamphlets, newsletters, correspondence, financial records, yearbooks, and copies of Acts pertaining to women. The MCW papers contain copies of the MCW constitution, meeting minutes, resolution lists, correspondence, and committee reports. The BCW materials comprise the largest part of the fonds, and include meeting minutes, committee reports, financial records, correspondence, short course agendas, posters, pamphlets, memos, resolution lists, newspaper clippings, manuscripts, photographs, and scrapbooks.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202626 |
|-------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Subject Access: | Mrs. Kaye Rowe |
| | Brandon |
| | Manitoba |
| | National Council of Women of Canada |
| | Manitoba Council of Women |
| | International Council of Women |
| | Feminism |
| | Women's organizations |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |



William Wallace fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4801

Part Of:

RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection

| Description Level: | Collection |
|-----------------------|-----------------|
| Accession Number: | 47-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1881-1904 |
| Physical Description: | 30 cm |
| History / | |

Die errorehie

Biographical:

William Wallace was born in Scotland around 1859. In 1881, when William was twenty-two, he emigrated to Canada with his father and brother. Once here they settled near what is today Forrest, Manitoba. The following spring they moved to the northwest margin of settlement in Manitoba, homesteading in the Shellmouth area. Wallace remained a resident of the region for the rest of his life. William Wallace was active in community affairs. He was appointed to the post of Secretary-Treasurer of the Shellmouth Municipality in 1887, and he held the position until 1904. In 1909, Wallace was injured in a railway accident, and he had to give up farming. He moved to Shellmouth and took up the position of postmaster, which he held for twenty-seven years. He died in 1945, and is buried at Shellmouth cemetery, Manitoba.

Custodial History:

The letters contained in the fonds remained in the possession of Margaret Wallace, who was the original recipient of the correspondence. She emigrated to Canada in 1904. At some point the letters passed to William Wallace who kept them in his possession in Shellmouth. In 1941, William contacted Professor E. J. Westcott of Brandon College regarding the fonds. He offered it to the College for safekeeping. Westcott accepted the letters. Westcott passed the letters on to various officers and staff at Brandon College and then Brandon University. Since 1982, the collection has resided in the S. J. McKee Archives at Brandon University.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of hundreds of letters that William Wallace and his brother, Andrew, wrote to their sister, Maggie, from 1881 until 1904. The first letter, dated 22 March 1881, was written by both William and Andrew aboard the S.S. Prussia as they sailed to North America from Scotland. The last letter was written on 4 January 1904 by William. It was written to inform Maggie and her husband that William had reserved a homestead in their name. This letter marks the end of the fonds. Later that spring Maggie and John emigrated to Canada to be with her family.

William was keenly interested in everything going on around him; his letters and Andrew's reveal what life was like for inexperienced settlers on the Canadian agricultural frontier in the last years of the ninteenth century. Fonds touches on a variety of social, political and economic themes.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202641. A partial accession of the Wallace collection was completed in 1992 by Eileen McFadden. |
|-------------------|---|
| Subject Access: | Maggie Wallace |
| | Andrew Wallace |
| | Peter Wallace |
| | prairie settlement |
| | agriculture |
| | western Canada history |
| | Manitoba history |
| | rural development |
| Finding Aid: | An inventory for the correspondence is available. A copy of it is on the reference shelf in the reading room. |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



Binscarth Women's Institute fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4862

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 12-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1928-1988; predominant 1928-1967 |
| Physical Description: | 13 cm |
| | |

History /

Biographical:

The Binscarth Women's Institute began in 1928, as a division of the Manitoba Women's Institute. It was organized for rural women to come together in a social setting. The members of the Institute participated in fund raising for community projects initiated by the Institute. The Institute also undertook to organize community events. The last meeting of the Binscarth Women's Institute took place in 1967. The organization was never formally dissolved.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 1997 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains minutes, financial records, and other material created by the Binscarth Women's Institute from its creation in 1928, to its final gathering in 1967. Aside from minutes and financial records, the fonds contains records of the Canadian Centennial celebrations of 1967, planned by the Institute.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202583. Description by Robyn Mitchell. |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | W.C. Honey |
| | Ethel Burnett |
| | YWCA |
| | Manitoba Department of Agriculture |
| | Rural women |
| | Centennial |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute |

Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club fonds



http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4859

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 10-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1932-1972 |
| Physical Description: | 20 cm |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Business and Professional Women's Club of Brandon was created in November 1932. The club grew out of a meeting of business and professional women who were interested in forming an association. Guest speakers at the meeting were Miss Hilda Hesson, the Vice President of the Federation of Canadian Business and Professional Women's Clubs, and Miss F. Ingram, the President of the Winnipeg Business and Professional Women's Club. The objective of the Brandon club, according to its constitution, was the "promotion of educational, service, and social facilities for the business and professional women." The club consisted of active and associate members and belonged to the greater Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Club. The first President of the club was Miss Margaret Gemmell, with approximately 80 women attended the club's first meeting. The club established subcommittees on a variety of subjects including current events, sports, bridge instruction, public speaking, dress making, photography, stitch craft, manual training, and physical culture. The club also put on exhibitions, participated in drama festivals, held rummage sales and an annual Christmas party. During the Second World War, it established a War Effort Department. This department organized activities such as sewing and knitting in support of the war effort. The War Effort Department also raised money for charities such as the Red Cross. During its meetings, the club often heard local and national speakers or watched films. Women of many different vocations joined the club including florists, teachers, salesclerks, nurses, and housewives. Over the years, additional departments were added to the club including those named poetry, pottery, woodcraft, and drama.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 2002. Previous custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains three small scrapbooks, which cover the years 1932-1939, 1939-1949, and 1950-1959, respectively. The scrapbooks contain newpaper clippings from the Brandon Sun, the Winnipeg Free Press, and the Flin Flon Daily Miner. The scrapbooks also contain exhibition and meeting programs from the Brandon Club. Fonds also contains meeting minutes for the years 1932-1972.

Notes:

CAIN No. 202576

| Subject Access: | Miss Margaret Gemmel |
|-------------------|--|
| | Miss Marjorie McKenzie |
| | Dr. Jane Turnbull |
| | Miss Muriel Bowen |
| | Miss Jessie Crawford |
| | Mrs. Robert Darrach |
| | Miss Margaret Clay |
| | Hilda Hesson |
| | Miss Jenny Gemmell |
| | City of Brandon |
| | Business and Professional Women's Club of Brandon |
| | Canadian Federation of Business and Professional Women's Clubs |
| | women's organizations |
| | women's clubs |
| | Manitoba women |
| | scrapbooks |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| Related Material: | Brandon Business and Professional Women's Club (10-2002); Minnedosa Business and Professional Women's Club (11-2002); Neepawa Business and Professional Women's Club (12-2002); Trilliam Business and Professional Women's Club (2-2006). |



C. J. Barnes fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4808

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 20-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | ca. 1962 |
| Physical Description: | 2 cm |
| | |

History /

Biographical:

C. J. Barnes was born in Brandon, Manitoba in February 1884. His parents were native Nova Scotians who arrived in Brandon in the early 1880s. In 1884, the family settled on a homestead near the present town of Lauder. This homestead was sold in 1899, and the family moved to farm in the district of Medora. C. J. Barnes took over the operation of this farm in the early 1900s. He farmed until 1924. Barnes was educated in schools in the Truro School District and the village of Lauder. He was active in the original Territorial Grain Growers' Association.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains a pamphlet written and published by C.J. Barnes titled Seventy Years in Southwestern Manitoba. The pamphlet contains an account of life in rural southwestern Manitoba from the 1880s through to the 1940s. The pamphlet is based on a variety of sources including diaries written by Mr. Barnes' father. Fonds also includes some hand-drawn maps not included in the published version of the pamphlet, as well as four letters c.1962, between C.J. Barnes and Rev. Robert Harvey in his capacity as a columnist for the Brandon Sun.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202605 |
|-------------------|----------------------------|
| Subject Access: | Rev. Robert Harvey |
| | Lauder |
| | Medora |
| | Deloraine |
| | Southwestern Manitoba |
| | Agriculture |
| | Boundary Commission Trails |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |



William J. Birtles fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4813

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 7-2003 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | c. 1880; c. 1935-2001 |
| Physical Description: | 4 photographs; 2 biographical sketches |

History /

Biographical:

William Birtles was born in Alexander, Manitoba in 1930. He received his early education at Alexander School. In 1948, he completed grade 12 at St. John's College School in Winnipeg. He undertook formal training in art, beginning in 1949, at the Winnipeg School of Art. In 1952, he graduated from the Manitoba Provincial Normal School. After teaching school in Winnipeg for three years, Birtles completed a Bachelor of Fine Arts with a major in Sculpture in 1958. He obtained a Bachelor of Education from the University of Manitoba in 1970. Throughout his adult years, Birtles taught in various Manitoba communities, was active as an artist, showing his work and winning awards. He was also active in the Manitoba Society of Artists and associated provincial organizations. Birtles is retired and is a resident of Winnipeg, Manitoba.

Custodial History:

All of the items in the fonds were in the possession of William Birtles until their donation to the McKee Archives in 2003.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of photographs of Ms. Sarah Birtles, Rt. Rev W.W.H. Thomas D.D, the Thomas Smith farmhouse located northwest of Alexander, and a postcard containing a photograph of Westminster Abbey. Fonds also contains two biographical sketches written by William Birtles: one of Ms. Sarah Birtles - three pages - and one of Rt. Rev. W.W. H. Thomas D.D - six pages. Also includes the program of the Composite Lodge No. 64 G.R.M., A.F. & A.M. sixty-fifth Anniversary (Alexander, MB 1961).

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202569 |
|-------------------|----------------------------|
| Subject Access: | Sarah Birtles |
| | Rt. Rev. W.W.H. Thomas D.D |
| | Thomas Smith |
| | Alexander |
| | Manitoba |
| | farmhouse |
| | masonic lodge |
| Storage Location: | 2003 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2003 accessions |
| | |



Rathwell Women's Institute fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4863

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 6-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1939-1966 |
| Physical Description: | 6.5 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Rathwell Women's Institute was formed in December 1939. Little is known about the group and it seems that it disbanded in 1966. Mrs. Thelma Forbes, the first female Speaker of the Legislative Assembly in Manitoba was a member of the Rathwell Women's Institute.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 2002 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

This is a small fonds, consisting of the minutes of the group's meetings, including member lists and financial records, from 1939-1966. There is also a pamphlet called "The Story of the Women's Institutes of Manitoba 1910-1934," written by Mrs. H.M. Speechley "in loving and honoured memory of Mrs. David Watt." The fonds also includes a book by Cicely McCall called "Women's Institutes." The inscription in the book reads, "To the members of the Rathwell Women's Institute with all good wishes from the members at Amberley, Sussex, Christmas 1943."

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202648. Description by Robyn Mitchell. |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Mrs. Thelma Forbes |
| | Village of Rathwell |
| | Rathwell Women's Institute |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute |
| | women's organizations |
| | rural women |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |
| | |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova |

Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute



Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4857

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 2-1998; 3-2001 |
| GMD: | multiple media |
| Date Range: | 1904-1993; predominant 1960-1970 |
| Physical Description: | 1.2 m |
| History / | |

Biographical:

The Brandon Art Club was founded in November 1907, and operated in an art studio on the top floor of the Brandon College Women's Residence. The club appears to have been the creation of Miss. H. Hancock, who became the Director of the Department of Art at Brandon College c. 1907. The club moved to larger facilities made available at the First Methodist Church; the organization remained there until sometime during the Great War when the club relocated to St. Paul's Presbyterian Church and then in 1921, to the Prince Edward Hotel. The club's first public art exhibitions were held at the Prince Edward Hotel. Art classes were held for the first time in 1928. In 1968, the Brandon Art Club merged with the Allied Arts Center, which had been formed in 1959. The Allied Arts Center was located at 1036 Louise Avenue. In April 1984, the Allied Arts Center was moved to new facilities at the Arts Center of Western Manitoba located at 638 Princess Avenue. In 1989, it was renamed the Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba, and began to function as a "professional, regional art gallery." The Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba relocated to 2-710 Rosser Ave. c. 2001.

Custodial History:

These records were created at different times between 1907 and 1993, and remained in the possession of the administration of the above mentioned organizations until May 2001, when they where donated to the McKee Archives.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains administrative records, minutes, personal files, correspondence, newsletters, photographs, summaries of collections and exhibits, scrapbooks, programs, submitted papers, and other miscellaneous records. All are a record of the growth and evolution of the Art Club, its administration, and of the art community in Brandon.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202584 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | H. Hancock |
| | Brandon Allied Arts Council |
| | Art Gallery of Southwestern Manitoba |
| | Brandon College |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |
| Related Material: | The A.E. McKenzie Company fonds (RG 3 MG 1, 1.3) located in the |
| | McKee Archives contains some records, primarily correspondence and |
| | minutes, relating to the Brandon Allied Arts Council. |



Strathclair Women's Institute fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4817

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|--------------------------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 7-2002 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| | |
| Date Range: | 1942-1981 |
| Date Range: Physical Description: | 1942-1981 |

History /

Biographical:

The Strathclair Women's Institute was formed in 1925. The group's meetings had many interesting speakers over the years such as agricultural representatives, ministers, reeves and lawyers. The group arranged picnics, concerts, pot luck suppers and parties. The group also held learning sessions in various areas such as law. The Strathclair Women's Institute no longer exists. The closest Women's Institute to Strathclair is the Newdale Raven's Glen Women's Institute.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned in 2002 by the McKee Archives. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds contains annual reports from 1942-1981, minutes from 1962-1964, standing committee reports c. 1962-1977 and resolutions c. 1960-80. A large part of the fonds includes information on Tweedsmuir competitions. Finally, the fonds includes correspondence, newspaper clippings and miscellaneous papers and pamphlets.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202654. Description by Robyn Mitchell. |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Verna Gamey |
| | Strathclair Women's Institute |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute |
| | Town of Strathclair |
| | rural women |
| | women's organizations |
| | Tweedsmuir competitions |
| | newspaper clippings |
| Storage Location: | 2002 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 2002 accessions |
| Related Material: | Related women's institute collections in the McKee Archives include: |
| | Manitoba Women's Institute; Minnedosa Women's Institute; Cordova Women's Institute; Clanwilliam Women's Institute; Rathwell Women's Institute; Strathclair Women's Institute; Crocus Women's Institute; Southwest A Region - Manitoba Women's Institute; Douglas Women's Institute |



Bertha School District #861 fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4815

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 8-1998 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1896-1961 |
| Physical Description: | 24 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Bertha School District, located south of Brandon in the Rural Municipality of Oakland, was established in 1896. It was integrated into the School Distict of Nesbitt in 1961. Subsequently, it became part of the Souris Valley School Division.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1998. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds consists of annual registers (1910-1961), minute books (1896-1962), account books (1896-1911, 1924-1956), an award of a Board of Arbitration (1961), a petition for consolidation with the School District of Nesbitt (1961), a financial report (1961), a map of the Souris Valley School Division showing rural school districts, and one debenture certificate (1896).

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202658 |
|-------------------|--|
| Subject Access: | Rural Municipality of Oakland |
| | Nesbitt School District |
| | Souris Valley School Division |
| | Rural Manitoba |
| | schooling |
| | history of Education |
| Storage Location: | 1998 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1998 accessions |
| Related Material: | Berbank Church fonds (28-1997), Berbank Ladies Aid fonds (27-1997) and Riverbank/Berbank Red Cross fonds (18-1997). |



Blyth Protestant School District #471 fonds

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions4853

| Part Of: | RG 5 Western Manitoba Manuscript Collection |
|-----------------------|---|
| Description Level: | Collection |
| Accession Number: | 30-1997 |
| GMD: | textual records |
| Date Range: | 1886-1963 |
| Physical Description: | 8 cm |

History /

Biographical:

The Blyth Protestant School District #471 was founded in 1886. It became the Blyth School District following the elimination of the denominational school system in Manitoba in 1890. The District was located south of Brandon in the Rural Municipality of Cornwallis. The District existed until the mid-1960s, when it was incorporated into the Rolling River School Division.

Custodial History:

This fonds was accessioned by the McKee Archives in 1997. Prior custodial history is unknown.

Scope and Content:

Fonds includes the minute books, financial records (1886-1955), attendance registers (1887-1906), and related documents of the Blyth School District, Rural Municipality of Cornwallis. Aside from attendance records, the fonds contains documents relating to issues of teachers salaries, attendance policies, and holidays.

| Notes: | CAIN No. 202620 |
|-------------------|---------------------------------|
| Subject Access: | Rural Municipaity of Cornwallis |
| | Rolling River School Division |
| | Schooling |
| | Rural Manitoba |
| | School attendance |
| Storage Location: | 1997 accessions |
| Storage Range: | 1997 accessions |
| | |